

Re: For DM approval: Follow-up question re: RRRP - iPolitics - Due: ASAP

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 23 Sep 2016 16:50:20 -0400

Ok. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Berg, Denna (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 4:01 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: For DM approval: Follow-up question re: RRRP - iPolitics - Due: ASAP

Hi Deputy,

Please see messaging in response to the reporter's follow-up from this week's earlier iPolitics request relating to RRRP.

Please confirm comfort for sharing with the MO.

Follow-up Q:

In the response to question 6 (see below) increases to the RRRP for 2017 will cost an estimated \$110M - providing approximately \$333 in additional support per eligible customer. Yet the government has announced the increase in rate protection for rural customers through the RRRP will equal an average of \$540 per customer - or a total of \$178M. Can you please explain the difference?

Response:

The proposed increased support to the RRRP program is \$110 million. The estimated average savings per customer of \$540 annually or \$45 dollars monthly is based on both the 8% rebate as well as the increased support in RRRP for eligible low-density rural customers. The estimate was based on an average consumption of 1000 kWhs per month at current OEB-approved rate levels.

Thanks,
Denna